

MINUTES

Walla Walla Community College SGA



Phone: 509-522-6896
Email: sga@wwcc.edu

500 Tausick Way
Walla Walla, WA
99362

10/28/2020 1:00 PM *General Assembly Meeting*

Zoom Meeting

- | | |
|---|----------------|
| I. Call to Order 1:05 PM | Action |
| II. Attendance Savannah Moran, Sarah Benimana, Rebecca Tibbets, Nadine, (Dan Norton) Marissa Manny, Chad Bro, Susana Trevino, Devin Curtis (Tyler Zimmerman) (Devin Curtis) | |
| III. Approval of Minutes First General Assembly meeting for 2020-2021 | Action |
| IV. Officers Reports | Discuss |
| a. President Benimana | |
| i. Sent out the SGA Constitution for reading and today we will be voting on the new constitution. | |
| ii. Thank you for responses for appreciation to staff/faculty. | |
| iii. Walla Walla and Whitman worked together for sexual violence panel. | |
| iv. Description of General Assembly meeting – Brings all departments SCC, SGA E-Board, and Senators together to discuss the SGA matters. Will be monthly, the third Wednesday of each month. | |
| v. New quarter will possibly change the date for the meetings due to student leaders schedules. | |
| b. Vice President Adams | |
| i. Not Present | |
| c. Secretary & Treasurer Moran | |
| i. Will be bringing our Finance Code Revisions to be voted on. | |
| ii. Our budget is down 24.8% as of current YTD we have \$199,194.90.00 in S&A Fees | |
| iii. Will be scheduling an Emergency Budget Meeting. | |
| V. Senators Reports | Discuss |
| a. Senator for Veteran Students, Bro | |
| i. Will be tracking the Liaison for the VA services at the College for plans and projects. | |
| b. Senator for Arts and Sciences, Manny | |
| i. | |
| c. Senator for Disability, Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion, Trevino | |
| i. Went to a meeting and plans on bringing info to see about inclusion with pride flag with others to Margarita who works for the Diversity Equity and Inclusion. | |
| VI. Student Club Council Chair, Tibbets | |
| i. Looking for student participation and enrollment for Student Clubs | |
| https://wwcc.instructure.com/enroll4MMRY The link for Club Registration will be opening the registration again. | |
| ii. Will be having a November Clash with WW campus and Clarkston Campus | |
| iii. Will be working more with advisors and helping them sign up for trainings. | |
| iv. Encourage clubs to promote and fundraise during this time. | |

VII. New Business

a. Constitution

- i. Went through and looked at changes that was brought forth by other SGA Members.**
- ii. Was moved to approve and was 2nd the motion to approve the revision and recommendations to the SGA Constitution. 6 Aye 0 Nay**

b. College Updates

- i. Rec Center is Finished and is ready to be used. It is currently closed due to COVID-19 Restrictions it will be fully opened for enrolled Students.**
- ii. Counseling Services currently open to schedule see their website for appointments.
<https://www.wvcc.edu/advising/personal-counseling/>**
- iii. TLC was online and now able to schedule by appointment only for face to face tutoring.**
- iv. Re-entry task force, all classes will be online aside from few face to face classes that have been approved for re-entry.**
- v. The college has a printer kiosk. The two locations are in the nursing building or the main building D in the welcome center.**
- vi. The computer lab next to TLC in case of need, COVID-19 precautions are to be followed by appointment only.**
- vii. Student Activities has brought the SAC to the virtual world, check the social media for events, check the college calendar, and your email.**

c. Survey

- i. Last year student surveys gave the information that students do not regularly checking their student email. The college is sending out another survey to find an effective way to communicate with students. Every week two students who filled out the survey could win \$100.00 dollars.**

D. It was moved and Second to extend the meeting time to address old business and Public Comment. 6 Aye 0 Nay

VIII. Old Business

a.

IX. Public Comment

Discuss

- a. Devin Curtis- Feels that having the Pride flag up raises political question. – Will put out Survey for students to discuss this matter.**
- b. Dan Norton will have a demonstration outside of Auto Body for an air bag deployment to show power they have when one deploys in an accident on Friday morning will have a Halloween twist and blow up a bag of candy for students to grab it will be at 10:30 AM.**

X. Adjournment It was moved and Second to adjourn the meeting at 2:26PM 6 Aye 0 Nay

